
RE: Public Records Requested Related to Use of Facial-Recognition

Products or Services

Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>

Wed 8/22/2018 9:16 AM

To:Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org>;

@ 1 attachments (4 MB)

FacialRecognitionResults_ACLU.pdf,

Good morning, Kade.

Please find a preliminary summary of results. As you will see, the results are all associated with marketing materials and

newsletters.

Sincerely,

Jeremy Warnick

Director of Communications

Cambridge Police Department

From: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org>

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>

Subject: Re: Public Records Requested Related to Use of Facial-Recognition Products or Services

Hi Jeremy. Thanks.

Since the first 50 pages are free, could you please provide those? Based on those documents | will either

pay the full fee or modify the request.

Thank you!

Kade



Kade Crockford

Director, Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts

617.482.3170 x346 | kcrockford@aclum.org

aclum.org | privacysos.org/blog

NSA: I'm a US person.

From: Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>

Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 12:24:27 PM

To: Kade Crockford

Subject: RE: Public Records Requested Related to Use of Facial-Recognition Products or Services

Hi Kade,

Thank you again for your e-mail. After further review, there are approximately 8,134 items associated with this request.

Due to the volume of documentation and resources required to support this request, a fee will be required. It is estimated

that it will take multiple parties from the Cambridge Police Department approximately one hundred and twenty (120) hours

to process your request of these relevant records.

The City of Cambridge will waive the fees associated with the first 50 pages of documentation and the first two hours of

processing time. Asa result, the estimated fee would be $1,823.10 ($15.45/lowest applicable hourly rate x 118 hours) plus

the cost of $404.20 to print and scan the responsive documentation (8,084 x .$0.05). Therefore, the total fee estimate is

$2,227.30.

This amount is payable in advance of the City actually complying with your request. You may pay by check payable to the City

of Cambridge sent to my attention.

This is an estimate. If the amount you pay turns out to be more than was necessary to comply with your request, you will be

refunded the difference. If the estimate turns out to be too little, the City will comply with the request to the extent paid for

and will submit a new estimate to you to complete the response.

Jeremy Warnick

Director of Communications & Media Relations

Cambridge Police Department

125 Sixth Street

Cambridge, MA 02142

From: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>

Subject: Re: Public Records Requested Related to Use of Facial-Recognition Products or Services

Hi Jeremy,



Could you provide a cost estimate?

Thank you,

Kade

Kade Crockford

Director, Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts

617.482.3170 x346 | kcrockford@aclum.org

aclum.org | privacysos.org/blog

NSA: I'm a US person.

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 4:27:54 PM

To: Kade Crockford

From: Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>

Subject: RE: Public Records Requested Related to Use of Facial-Recognition Products or Services

Hi Kade,

Thanks for your patience on this request. The Cambridge Police Department does not have a purchase agreement nor do we

use any facial recognition technology. As a result, a number of the records requested would not apply for our Department.

After a search of electronic records by our IT Department, more than 8,000 items were located during the timeframe you

requested. Without going through each of those items, it is not clear exactly what those items contain, but | presume a large

majority are from newsletters, articles, Google notifications, and other marketing-type sources.

To avoid any cost estimates with and to help expedite this request, please let me know if you would like to revise the original

request.

Jeremy Warnick

Director of Communications & Media Relations

Cambridge Police Department

From: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:23 PM



To: Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>

Subject: Re: Public Records Requested Related to Use of Facial-Recognition Products or Services

Thanks Jeremy!

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:17:42 PM

To: Kade Crockford

Subject: Re: Public Records Requested Related to Use of Facial-Recognition Products or Services

Hi Kade,

lam writing to notify you that the Cambridge Police have received your office’s mailed public records request related to the

use of facial-recognition products or services. | am back in the office after being on vacation, so the internal fulfillment

process associated with the request began today.

Sincerely,

Jeremy Warnick

Director of Communications & Media Relations

Cambridge Police Department

125 Sixth Street

Cambridge, MA 02142

O: 617-349-3237

Iwitter | Facebook| Instagram | Vine | YouTube | Nextdoor | Tip411
Download our free MyPD mobile app for iOS or Android today!


